Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 11, 2021 6:00pm Concession Stand

Present: Heather, Terry, Ronnie, Theresa,

Visitors: Coach Beatty, Coach Bentley, Coach Daryll Syverson

Ron Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Motion to approve previous minutes by Terry, 2nd by Ronnie. All in favor

Treasurers Report

Review and approve Balances on accounts. Motion to approve Theresa, 2nd Terry. All in Favor

Presidents Report

Discussion of golf outing deferred to during new business to move forward to visitors.

Old Business

- 1. Banners
- 2. Golf Outing

New Business-

- 1. Coach Todd Beatty gathered information and discussed process for ordering Boys Basketball Black Uniforms for Varsity/JV and Junior High. Informed there is a cap of \$1500 from Booster Club toward Varsity/JV and 300-400 for Junior High. School matches half of the cost up to same caps. Coach Beatty going to obtain quotes ASAP and turn into AD for quick approval to ensure having uniforms for the upcoming season.
- 2. Coach Jerry Bentley Discussed going forward moneys raised through fundraisers for Girls Basketball being donated to Booster Club with the potential of the Booster Club helping with costs of annual camps for the athletes to gain competitiveness. New rules in place do not allow funds from fundraising deposited into the school to be used for camps. Booster's agreed to allowing the donations with the knowledge that funds will not be tracked by each sport. Will be on honor system that Coach will ensure enough has been donated to cover costs of camps prior to requesting funds.
- 3. Darryl Syverson Brought to Boosters the potential of record boards for all athletic sports that have maintained records. Darryl has graciously offered to purchase 2 of the boards (Girls Basketball and Boys Golf) to begin the process. Boosters looking into potentially purchasing 2 per year until all sports are covered that have records. Record Boards will be hung in the school. A discussion with administration will need to happen before any definitive answers and or pricing can be posted.
- 4. Golf Outing Reviewed Hole Sponsors, Golf Prizes, Silent Auction items and food etc needs for the event. 11 of 18 teams registered as of today. Booster Club to be at golf course at 9:30 Sunday of the event to get everything in place and ready to go.
- 5. Banners Reviewed list of Banners and assigned remaining businesses that haven't responded. Rivals replacing all banners with wind resistant banners. Will be ready for first football game.
- 6. Open House Discussed being part of the meeting with parents on the future of Athletics, Fine Arts etc. President Ronnie Boardman will be in attendance to talk during meeting. Boosters would like to have a table at entrance for parents to sign up for concession stand help. Will ask administration for permission to set the table up.
- 7. Football Concession Assigned Leads for games, Sept 10 Brad Baumgartner, Sept 16 Terry Groth, Sept 23 Ronnie Boardman, Sept 24 Shannon Plagman, Oct 1 Theresa Broadwater, Oct 11

– Ronnie Boardman, Oct 14 – Ronnie & Theresa, Oct 15 Heather Hiemes. Reviewed Letter to be sent to parents if unable to fill slots for each game. Reviewed Menu for football. Discussed challenges of getting food and drink products due to out of stock issues. Will meet on Sept 2nd to hang banners, clean concession stand and put away orders (food and beverage)

AD's Comments- N/A

Motion to adjourn at 7:55 pm was made by Terry, and 2nd by Theresa. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in November 10, 2021 @ 6pm in the Concession Stand.

Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa L. Broadwater

Theresa Broadwater Secretary